TONS PLAZ e Yok . 1077

August 11, 1986

e Jomn
55 Glanboriy Steaat
Brooklyn NI 11201
Dear M. Rhoden

The tnscieate of iotertionsl Biucation thasks you for sentivg ue
slides of urrent work in response o our letter of December 27, 1985,
Togaraing 3 proposes art eaibition tn ceieeation of fmnivtrsary
of ‘the Fulbeight Progran. now had the opportunity to duplicate the

the
s for out s1ide"Library and hereviih reburn.the oLipirat 1 bees o your

As you know, funding for art exhibitions is extrensly competitive and
Linited.” IE has been unsuccessful in raising funds to Launch the proposed
gibibizion and therefore will not be golag foruard vich 1t at this tiee

Shoutathis oceur

of the_art exhibition, 115 vill be hosting an event in Decenber
mu,!mn( promincat asrican ex Rulbright gractes 1o he pectotait sr
luce current. forelga Fulbright grantees in the 0.5. in all

Tnstitute vill not be focusing on the visual arts for this celebration,
e hope that you will extend warm wishes o your artistic colleagues in
the performing arts.

Agatn, thank you:fox-respondiag-to. our request, We wéée ‘pledsed Ty the
usber of detista who rdupondad,-an vell 4 he uaitey of the woek etidenced
i your siides, a 4'by the fond semories many of you
ST e o petbtigne cxperiencer:

TERE U U Cteen

Barbara

Director - Yﬂlw-smp and Arcs
eans Division
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